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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Byron Brant -

Department of the Navy - Atlantic Division
Naval Facilities Engineering Command

Code 1822

Norfolk, Virginia 23511-6287

RE: Marine Corps Base Camp Lejeune NPL Site
Sites 21, 24 and 78
Jacksonville, North Carolina

Dear Mr. Brant:

EPA received Ms. Laurie Boucher’s letter dated April 16, 1993
requesting EPA approve consolidation of site 82 with sites 6 and
9 in Operable Unit 2. In the comments provided to Mr. Byron
Brant dated April 20, 1993 on the draft Site Inspection Report
for site 82, I also recommended that site 82 be added to
Operable Unit 2 (General Comment #6). EPA concurs with the
recommendation. Operable Unit 2 will now consist of Sites 6, 9,
and 82.

I1f you have any questions or comments, please call me at (404)
347-3016.

Sincerely,

iy —

Michelle M. Glenn
Senior Project Manager

cc: Peter Burger, NCDEHNR
Neal Paul, MCB Camp Lejeune
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